



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 15 September 2020

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 21 September 2020 at 2.30 pm in the Bee Park Resource Centre, Manorhamilton, Co. Leitrim** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Brett
Meetings Administrator
Email: kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 - 14)
Manorhamilton Municipal District meetings held on:
 - 17th February 2020
 - 2nd June 2020
 - 26th June 2020

2. Formal approval of minutes of online information meetings of Manorhamilton Municipal District (Pages 15 - 38)
 - 18th May 2020
 - 15th June 2020
 - 20th July 2020

3. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 39 - 50)

Notice of Motions

4. Motion from Councillor Pdraig Fallon:

I propose that the Active Travel Allocation be examined as a means among others to secure funding for cycle / walk way from Spencer Harbour to Drumkeeran, that this Municipal calls on Leitrim County Council to make a commitment to seeking funds for this project.

5. Motion from Councillor Pdraig Fallon:

I propose that an examination of the possible installation of cameras Creevelea Abbey Dromahair take place.

6. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

The new SLNCR Greenway stretch in Manorhamilton has proved to be very popular as is evidenced by the numbers both walking and cycling on it. However some people are complaining about how overgrown the hedges along the walk have become. I ask has Leitrim County Council any role in the maintenance of the greenway and also what is the possibility of some lighting out as far the bridge.

7. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

I ask that Leitrim County Council consider the possibility of developing some form of activities on Glencar Lake (i.e. boardwalk perhaps) in an effort to enhance visitors experience of the area.

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask if more attention can be given to the amenities at Glenade Lake. Some of the issues that need attention there include; the road leading from the R280 to the lake is narrowed due to the overgrown hedges and as it's a busy road with local and tourist traffic it is now very dangerous, the car park at this lake is too small, and litter is also a problem there.

9. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

What progress is been made to provide public sewerage treatment plants for the villages of Glenfarne and Rossinver? I am aware a lot of work has gone into planning a new plant in Rossinver. Glenfarne has a new state of the art treatment plant but it is under-utilised.

10. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

Now that the schools have reopened, there is an accident waiting to happen in Manorhamilton on the McDermott Terrace pedestrian crossing going down to the roundabout; cars are speeding through this junction when children who think it's safe to cross step out onto the crossing and cars / lorries / vans are upon them.

I suggest ramps on both sides of the crossing and better signage on approach from

SuperValu and on approach road from N16 and to redo the crossing with slow, paved grid marks to junction .This is in need of urgent attention before we are talking about a fatality.

11. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

I call on Leitrim County Council to investigate with Irish Water the possibility of connecting to the public water supply, houses in the various townlands outside of the Manorhamilton town speed limits and along the old R280 in the Larkfield - Boggaun area.

12. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask that Leitrim County Council carry out repair works to the concrete surface of the pier at Derrynaseer, Askill.

13. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask Leitrim County Council to write to the Mr. Dermot Monaghan, HSE Head of Service for Primary Care for this Region, to a) ascertain what services are currently provided at the Kinlough Primary Care Centre, and b) if this facility is of a standard that it would be fit for purpose for 3,500 residents of Kinlough and its environs, in the event of a Covid-19 localised lockdown and county boundaries are the perimeter.

14. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan

What progress has been made with the OPW regarding the recent flooding caused by the river Bonet and also the request by this M.D. for a meeting regarding same?

15. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan

I propose that traffic calming measures be considered for the village of Dromahair.